



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 5, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 22, regarding speeding on Sparks Streets, please be advised of the following:

The Commanding Officers of both the Day and Night Patrol Sections have been directed to have the appropriate motorcycle traffic units conduct selective enforcement for speeding violations on Sparks Street between Huron Avenue and Mount Auburn Street. In addition, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Department Director Susan Clippinger reports that the legal speed limit on Sparks Street is 30 MPH. Bicycle lanes will be repainted by the end of May, making the street narrower which should encourage motorists to drive slower.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #8

5-260

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Twenty-two, regarding speeding on
Sparks Street.

In City Council May 5, 1997

PLACED ON FILE